STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: * Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-25-0022
DELTA TERMINAL SERVICES LLC *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #2612 * AE-CN-23-00092

&*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Delta Terminal Services
LLC (“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”),
under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the
Act”).
I
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a bulk liquid storage and
transfer facility located in Harvey, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
11
On July 3, 2024, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order &
Notice of Potential Penaity, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-23-00092 (Exhibit 1).
I
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures

and/or penalties.



v
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
NINETEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($19,900.00), of which
Two Thousand Five Hundred Fifty-Eight and 43/100 Dollars ($2,558.43) represents the
Department’s enforcement costs, in setttement of the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement.
The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the Department as
described above, shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S.
30:2050.7¢E)(1).
v
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped froﬁ objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.
VI
This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the

Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement,
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VII

This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.

VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed

or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
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of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
XI
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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DELTA TERMINAL SERVICES LLC

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BY:
Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

&——% (stamped or printed)
Approved: \_’X

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secreta;y\)
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Jerr LANDEY AURELIA S, GIacoMETTO
GOVERNOR: SECRETARY
" OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
JUEO L | : EXHIBIT
-
CERTIFIED MAIL (7021 27200002 7447 1633)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
DELTA TERMINAL SERVICES LLC
¢/o Capitol Corporate Services, Inc.
Agent for Service of Process

8550 United Plaza Building I, Suite 305
‘Baton Rouge, LA 70809 '

RE: CONSOLIDATED CQMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTEN
ENFO : A j_NT TRACKING NO AE~CN*23-00092

D COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is bereby
3erved on DEL'I‘A TE AL SERVICES L RESI jolations described
‘therein ;

appropﬂaxe legnl actions -

Any questions concerning this action should be directed 1o Stephanie Cernich at 225-219-3165 or

Stephanie Cemich?,@la.gov
Sincerely,
Al Yo
Angel -Masse
Administrator
Enforcement Division

AM/sac

Alt ID No. LA0000002205100141

Attachiient

Post Otfice Box 4312 » Bavon Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 « Phone 225-219-3710 o Fax 225-219-3330
www.deq.lovisiana,gov
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o: DELTA TRRMINAL SERVICES LLC
clo KMBT LLC _
1001 Loulsiana Street Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF
DELTA TERMINAL SERVICES LLC

JEFFERSON PARISH
ALT 1D NO, LLA0000002205100141

ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.

AE-CN-23-00092
AGENCY INTEREST NO.

P T A

.=-PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA
2612

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to DELTA TERMINAL SERVICES LLC (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Envirorimental Quality Act (the Act), La, R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Responderit owns-and/or operates HARVEY TERMINAL (FACILITY), a bulk liquid
storage and transfer facility; located at 3540 River Road in Harvey, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana. The
Facility 0perates or has opemted under the fallowmg?Alr'Quahty Penmts,

' San02 51412032

 Synthetie Mmor Source Al Permit No,
1340500141 13

" Minot Source Alr Permit No, o
1340-00141-12AA 9/25/2018 2/26/2026

7/14/2020 771412030
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On or about November 1, 2021 and November 8, 2021, the Depaitment conducted a full
compliance evaluation inspection to determine the Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act), the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits. While the
investigation by the Department is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course
of the inspection and subsequent file review condueted on March 18, 2024.

A, The Respondent failed to keep gachi record for five (5) years following the date of maintenance
for Diesel Engine 2 in the Fina Yard; a 72 horsepower emergency diesel fired fire water booster
pump (EQT 0302). Pursuant to 40 CFR 63 NESHAP Subpart ZZZZ, the Respondent is
required to change the oil and. inspect all hoses and belts every 500 hours of operation or

annually, and inspect: the air cléaner every 1,000 hours of operation or annually. Specificaily,
at the time of the inspection, the Departmerit requested the EQT 0302 maintenance records
from 2017 through 2021. The Respondent provided the EQT 0302 maintenance records for
2019 and 2020 for the Department to review during the site visit, In electronic correspondence
dated November 18, 2021, a representative of the Respondent provided the EQT 0302
maintenance records for 2018 and 2021, However, he stated the 2017 maintenance records
could not be found. In corréspondence dated March 21, 2023, a representative of the
Respondent mistakenly provided the maintenance records for Diesel Generator # 2 (EQT 0329)
instead of EQT 0302. In electronic correspondence dated January 18, 2024, a representative
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of the Responderit stated their maintenance management system changed in 2018, and the 2017
EQT 0302 maintenance record was lost in the transition. The failure to maintain the 2017
engihe maliitenance records for EQT 0302 is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 51 of
Minor-Source Air Permit No. 1340-00141-12, 40 CFR 63.6655, 40 CFR 63.6660(b) which
Ianguage has been adopted as a Lovisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.5311, LAC 33:[1L.501.C 4,
and La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(2). In correspondence dated March 21, 2023, a representative of the
Respondent reported a system was implemented to issue maintenance work orders, track their
completion, and serve as & repository for the documents,

. The Respondent failed to timely complete the annual visual inspections of the internal floating

roof and the primarty sesl, or secondary seal if one is in service, through manholes and roof
hatches on the fixed roof at least once every twelve (12) months after the tanks were initially
filled. Specifically, the Respondent failed to timely complets three (3) annual visual
inspections on Internal Floating Roof (IFR) Storage Tank 150-38 (EQT 0016). At the time of
the Department's inspection, EQT 0016 was storing Diethyl Ketone. The details for the annual
ingpections for EQT 0016 are listed in Table B,

: Onice évery 12 W Specific s . _
L motiths qu;g:}tilj?:llzm Requirement 112 6/15/2018 1202058
Aonual Visual Once every 12 ,1'”‘“" Source -Specific
2. i month !?e;gxli: :@Tﬂo- Requisement 112 | 77207019 | 12972019
; Annual Visual every 12 | > v Spevific ‘
31 Inspeeti noiths ::u:u,url;?:mw Requ 152 1209/2029 142021

Each failure to timely complete the annual visual inspections is a violation of the applicable
permit and associated requirement listed above, 40 CFR 60.113b(a)(2), which language has
been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.3003, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S.
30:2057(AX2). In correspondence dated March 21, 2023, a representative of the Respondent
reported an electronic maintenance system was implemented to issue work orders to perform
the necessary inspections at the appropriate intervals.
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C. The Respondent failed to submit notifications which include the information required in 40
CFR 60.48¢(a)(1-4). Pursuant to 40 CFR 60.7(a)(1), a notification of the date construction or
‘reconstruction of an affected facility is commenced is due no later than thitty (30) days after
‘such date. Pursuant to 40 CFR 60.7(a)(3), a notification of the date of initial startup of an

affected facility is due no later.than fifteen (15) days after such date. The Respondent is

permitted to operate the four (4) steam boilers listed in Table C. Steam boilers for which
construction, modification, or reconstruction is commenced after June 9, 1989 with a heat
capaoitygreaterlhanorequai to 10 MMBtwhr and less than 100 MMBtwhr are subject to New

roe Performance Standards (NSPS) Subpart Dc per 40 CFR 60.40c(a). Each of the four
“) boilets have a heat capmty in this range; therefore, each are affected facilities subject to
Subpart De.- All of the steam boilers in the permit burn only natural gas and are not subject to
'NSPS Subpart De sulfur dioxide, particulate matter, or opacity standards. However, each
‘boiler is anaffected facility under NSPS Subpart Dc and subject to recordkeeping and reporting
requirements. Steam Boiler No. 4 (EQT 0305) was added to the facility with the issnance of
Synthetic Minor Source Air Permit No, 1340-00141-08 on October 25, 2010, During the
inspection, a representative of the Respondent stated Steam Boiler No. 5 (EQT 0308) replaced
Steani Boilet No. 1 in March 2014, and Steam Boiler No. 6 (EQT 0334) replaced Steam Boiler
No. 3 in Aptil 2020. During the inspection, the 40 CFR 60 NSPS Subpart De notifications
were requested for Steam Boiler No. 4 (BQT 0305), Steam Boiler No. 5 (EQT 0308), and
Steam Boiler No. 6 (EQT 0334). A representative of the Respondent stated the Subpart De
notifications were not submitted. In electronic correspondence dated March 22, 2024, a
representative of the. Respondent: stated construction of Steam Boiler No. 7 (EQT 0335)
commenced on Jmuary 19, ?2023 -fli"ﬂdfhe stm‘tup date was July 18, 2023. The Department did

_: i PR AL Eipr = aras =t ) ..*. ” i 3 55 INEAT ISR EEPTEN S § &3
1.}  Stesn BollerNo. 4 41,84 MMBTU/ Penvilt No. Specific
_ EQT 0305 1340-00141-08 Requirement 81
. N Minior Source Air :
2| SewmBolerto.s 2344 MMBTUr Permit No. Specific
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Synthetic' Minor Source
" Alr Permit No,
1340-00141-13

4043 MMBTU/Mr AirPermitNo A 't'_lsg
1340-00141 14 Requ

mit and. associate 'reqmmment Ilsted above, 40 CFR 60. 48c(a), 40 CFR 60. T(a), which
language has Been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111,3003, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
and La, R.8; 30:2057(A)2).

D, The Respondent failed fo timely submit Tanks and Loading Emissions CAP (GRP 0022)
annual Total Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) emissions reports by the 31st of March for
the preceding calendar year to the Office of Environmental Compliance. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to timely submit the GRP 0022 annual Total VOC emissions reports for
reporting years 2019 through 2022, The Respondent previously submitted UNF 0001 annual
Total VOC emissions reports for reporting years 2013 through 2023 documenting emissions
for the entire facility instead of emissions for only GRP 0022. In electronic correspondence
dated March 6, 2024, the Department notified the Respondent of the error and requested the
Respondent to submit the' 2013 through 2023 GRP 0022 VOC emissions reports. The
Respondent submitted the réquested VOC erissions reports ‘via electronic correspondence
dated Maich 12, 2024. The details for the GRP 0022 annual Total VOC emissions reports are
listed in Table D.

SubmniToulVOthshnsrepnnmnudlyby _ Spect
1- | Organlé Componnd MJlﬂct‘Mmﬁtﬂs_m-nmenduwmo e | 32004 MH.PW 157
| Report (312/2024) of Compliance. irement
2020 ORP 0022 ) .
Submit 2 Total VOC emissions repott annually by ;
3 o:::i:gmmm m&mnm the 31+ of March foc the preceding calendar year 1o | 31112021 311272024 S_wﬁc.l 84
Report (3/12/2024) 1340:00141:13 the Offica of Envircamental Compliance. Requiremen
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Eaeh- failure to tunely submtt a éport is a violation of the applicable permit and nssociated
requirement listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent failed to timely submit Tanks and Loading Emissions CAP (GRP 0022)
annual Total Toxic Air Poliutant (TAP) and total of each individual TAP emissions reports by
the 31st of March for the preceding calendar year to the Office of Environmental Compliance.
Specifically, the Respondent failed to timely submit the GRP 0022 annual Total TAP
emissions teports and total of each individual TAP emissions reports for reporting years 2019
through 2021. The Respondent submitted the Entire Facility — Harvey Terminal (UNF 0001)
annual Total TAP and total of each individual TAP emissions reports for reporting years 2013
through 2021, omitting the separate report of GRP 0022 TAP emissions, According to
eléctronic corréspondence dated March 22, 2024 from a representative of the Respondent, the
previously submitted UNF 0001 TAP reports were not reporting all emission sources thus not
reporting for the-entire facility. In electronic correspondence dated March 14, 2024, the
Department feqiested the Respondent to submit the 2019, 2020, and 2021 GRP 0022 TAP
emissions reports; The Respondent submitted the requested GRP 0022 TAP emissions reports
via electronic. correspondence dated March 22, 2024, The requirement to report TAP
emissions for GRP 0022 was removed with the issuance of Synthetic Minor Source Air Permit
No. 1340-00141-14 oni May 4, 2022. The details for the GRP 0022 annual Total TAP
emissions reports are listed in Table E.
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Each ffa_il_u_rc to timely submit a r.eport is a violation of the applicable permit and associated
requirement listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30;:2057(A)(2).

F. "I'}ie*'liéspaﬁaeﬁt-ﬁiied to accumteiy report annual Total- Toxic Air Pollutant (TAP) and total

corr;_e_spo_nde_nce dated March 22, 2024, a representgtive-o_f ﬂle-Responden_t stated-__the_ pr_evmusly
submitted TAP reports only reflected emissions from GRP 0022 and did not include other
emission sources outside of GRP 0022. In electronic correspondence dated March 27, 2024,
the Department requested the Respondent to provide UNF 0001 TAP emissions reports for
reporting years 2019 through 2023, to include all emission sources. The Respondent provided
the corrected UNF 0001 TAP emissions reports on April 8, 2024,

209 UNFO00 | oo | subita Tol TAP emisionsrepor and it
| Tt | MR ?"&mmmmmw&ni‘ww oo | anae | Soeite
N Pollutsot proeedmgalmdatywto Office - ' Reoquirement
| Repongumanayy | 12400011124 Environmeatal Complisice

2020 UNF 0001 Synthétic Mings Submit a Total TAP emissloas report and individual

Total wsd Individas] TAP emisslons report anaually by the 3stof Mareh | .. . Specific
21 Toxic Alr Pollotany 3"“{“”0"“'00’;?{"{‘3"” for the peeceding cabendar yer o the Officeof | FHV202E | 482024 Requirement 206
Repm(md) Eavironmente! Compliance,

2024 UNE 0001 SyniheticMinoy | Submite Total TAP emissions report and individusl
3 Tolal and Individual Souree Alr Permiit No TAP emissions repoct annursily by the 315t of March Bz AR Specific

> | “Toxic Alr Pollotsol | ° 13400014113 | 1o the preceding calendar year to the Office of Requirement 206
Report (4/8/2024) ' Environmenial Compliance.
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Each failure to accurately report TAP emissions is a violation of the applicable permit and
assoclated requirement listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(2).

G. The Respondent failed to notify the Department in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the
filling or refilling of & storage vessel for which an inspection {8 required to afford. the
Department an opportiinity to have an observer present, In correspondence dated Janiuary 30,
2020, a represéntative of the Respondent reported installing an IFR on the Vertical Fixed Roof
(VFR) Storage Tank 150-35 (BQT 0095) in December 2019 with a subsequent post-repéir
inspection performed in January 2020. Tank 150-35 was filled with éthanol on January 22,
2020, The Respondent self-reported its failure to notify the Department at least thirty (30)
days prior to the planned filling. This is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 111 of Minor
Source Air Petmit No. 1340-00141-12AA, 40 CFR 60.113b(a)(5), which language has been
adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:1IL3003, LAC 33:I1.501.C4, and La. R.S.
30:2057(A)(2).

H. The Respondent failed to timely submit & permit application to the Department prior to the
construction, reconstruction, or modification of a source. Specifically, the Respondent
modified EQT 0095 by installing an IFR in December 2019, A permit modification application
requesting approval to reclassify EQT 0095 from GRP 0017 (Subpart Kb VFR Tanks) to GRP
0018 (Subpart Kb IFR Tanks) was submitted on February 27, 2020. The Department issued
Synthetic Minor Source Air Permit No. 1340-00141-13 on July 14, 2020. The unauthorized
modification and/or operation of the facility prior to the issuance of an air permit by the
permitting authority is a violation of LAC 33:111.501.C.1, La, R.S, 30:2057(A)(1), and La. R.S.
30:2057(AX2).
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I, The Respondent failed to notify the Department in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the
filling or refilling of a storage vessel for which an inspection is required to afford the
Department an opportunity to have an observer present. In correspondence dated March 21,
2023, a representative of the Respondent reported IFR Storage Tank 350-4 (EQT 0060) was
emptied of beverage grade alcobol in June 2020 and filled with industrial grade ethanol in
Match 2021, The Respondent failed to notify the Department at least thirty (30) days prior to

anned filling. This is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 156 of Synthetic Minor
ice Al Periit No. 1340-00141-13, 40 CFR 60.113b(a)(5), which language has been
adopted -as ‘a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.3003, LAC 33:111.501.C4, and La. RS.

30:2057(AX2).
COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the forégoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
L

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet anid maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits.
IL.

To submit io the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the NSPS Subpart Dc notifications for the steam boilers, as referenced in
Paragraph I1.C of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this action.

HIQ
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding thé cited violations and actions taken ot to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to be
submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office ¢f Envitonmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312

Attt Stephanie Cernich

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No, AE-CN-23-00092

Agency Interest No, 2612
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THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
Yo this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
ry no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.
1. .

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on'which the hearing is requested and shall briefly desctibe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agenoy Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand comer of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-23-00092
Agency Interest No, 2612

1.

‘Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
Department. The hearing shall bé governed by thie Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplemient this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice
and an opportunity for the preparation of 8 defense for the hearing,

1v.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed, Failure to timeély request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

\'Z
The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although

10
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the Respondent is estoppedfromohjectmg to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history:

hirty ausand five hundred dollars ($32,500) for each day
of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. The Respondent's failure or refusal to
comply with this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to
possible enforcement procedures under La. RS, 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil

or noncompliance,
VIL
For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the tight to seek civil penalties ifi any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seck such penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
Pursuant to: La. R.S. 30:2050,3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
-assessment 1§ ibci.r,i;_g_-_;;c_'onsidered for the violation(s) described herein. Written commerits may be. filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contémplated penatty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
Ik
Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstatices’concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please conta¢t Stephanie Cernich at 225-219-3165 or

PENALTY.
HID
The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue
statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above riamed contact petson within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL

11
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PENALTY, Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utitized to arrive at the
sum. If you assert that-no.monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement. If
the Respondeit chiooses not to subrnit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10} days, it-will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

V.

The Department assesses civil penalties based -on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein, The Respondent may
offer a settlement amonnt; but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.
The decision to proceed with-a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be eritéred o the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
"OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent miay submit the
seftlement offer within one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
'PENALTY portion but no later than ninety (90) days of achieving compliance with the COMPLIANCE
‘ORDER portion. The Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of
the offer amount with the form. The Départment will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent

as'to whether the offer is or is not accepted.
V‘
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this _Rec)\day of : Sé \ \ h, , 2024,
Ass:stant Secre% Q

Office of Environmental Compliance

12
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Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related comrespondénce should be sent to:
Louisiana Department of Environtiental Quality

Office of Environmental Compliance '

Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Stephanie Cemich

13
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LOUISTANA DEFARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL GUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &
POST OFFICE BOX'4: NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
BATON ROUGE, LC \NA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE LOuIsIANA
fnforcemeﬂt [ AE-P P~23-O0092 ' ‘Contact Name Stephanie Cenich

2612 - Contact Phone No. | {225) 219-3165
Respondent: De(ta Term!naf SeMces e Facllity Name: Harvey Yerminal

¢/o Capltol Corporate Services, inc. | Physical Location: 3540 River Road

| Agent for Service of Process L

8550 United Plaza Building It City, State, Zip: Hatvey, LA 70058

Suftc 305 .

Parish: Jefferson

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed | Copy Attached?

A written report was submitted 'ln'atﬁ.c_ord;nce‘:v-"iﬁi;i’.arag:a_ph !._I.l of the "Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. R

Alf necessary documems were submitted fa the Depart _ in 30 days of recelpt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph 11 of-theé *Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All items In the “Findings of Fact” pomun of the COMPLMNCE ORDEH were addressed and
the facility is befng operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the *Order” portion
of the COMPLIANCE ORDER. Final compliance was achieved as of:

(check the opplicable option)

“The Respondent Is nat Interested in entering into settiement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
—— Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:5.5ubpartl.Chapter7.

I osder 0 rf:solve' Vg c!alm for civil penalties for the violations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY (AE-CN*ZS*GOOBZ), the Respondent Is interested In entering into settlement négotiations with the Department and
‘would llke Lo set u ng to discuss settlement procedures.

Tnorderto resoive lalm for civil penatties for the violations in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY [AE-CN-23:00092); the Respondent isinterested in entering into settlament negotiations with the Department and offers
to pay S o ‘whith shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance, The
Rapondent may subm nt offér within one hundred and elghty (180 days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion biit ¢ ‘ninety {90) days of achieving compliance with the COMPLIANCE ORDER portion.
* Monetary component = 5.
» Beneficial Envifonimental iject (BEP)wmponent (optional)= 5
« DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify
the Respondent as to whether the offer is oz Is not accepted.
The Resnondent has reviewed the violations noted in CONSOLIDATED COMPUANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
1 (AE-CN-23-00092) and has attackied 2 just flcatlon of its _E;Egs_r and & descriptlon of any BEPs if Induded In settlement offer.

| certify, under provisions in Loulsiond and United Stotes Inw !hat provfde cﬂmina! penames for false statements, that based on Infannatmn
and belief formed after rea,sonqblg Ingulry, the statements and Information attached and the compliance statement above, are true,

14
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' accuigte, and complete Iaho mtw tfmt tdo not owe outs ""j'j_',l' 1 fees a;rpenames tothe Deparbnentforthfsfudﬁty orony otherfucmty--;
1 own or opérate. | further certify that | am elther the Respondent of an authorized feprésentative of the Respons

dents Signature T Respondant’s Prnted Name " Respondent’s Tile

mpondenmhysmlmm T Respondents Phone ¥ e

{ M?LET ED DOCUMSNT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Loulsiana Department of Environmantal
Office of Environmentat Compliarice
Enforcemeént Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge; LA 70821

Attn‘ Staphanie Cemlch
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wlih the concurrence of the Aﬁomey Genéral iy enter infoa: setﬂemen agresnient witr Ao Respondent.as a medns to
resolve the Depariment's claim for & perialty. !

* HOW DOES THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PROGESS WORK?

To begin the settiement agreement trocess, the Department must redelv :
‘submitted, H is sedt for approval by the Assistant Secretary of the: Ofﬁce of Eﬂvimnrnental !
Settlement ‘Agresment s drafled and sent o the Attomey General's therd .
concufrence period, During this time, the Respondent i required to filn a: publc-tiotice in an ofﬁcial jou
newspaper of general circulation in each affecled parish. After which, a 45 day public comnient period Is opened fo aliow
.thepubliciosubrrm«:qmments.oimmeuaf' lent has received concurrence, the setlement agreeme ned by
both: parties, ant then forwards a letter 1o'the rssponsibla party to establish a payment plan. andforbeneﬁclal -
“environmenital project (BEP),

WHAT SHOULD I INCLUDE IN A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT?

The Department uses the penally determinafion method defined in LAC 331706 & a guideline o accepting seitiement
offers; The penalty matrix Is usad o detarmine a pénalty range for sach violation based on the two violation speciic factors,
-the niature and gravity of the viclation and the degreeofmkrmpa;ttahuman health and property,

Degres of Risk to Human Heallh or Property
Mafor: (actual measurable harin or subssténtal fisk of harm) A violation of major Imipadi o en énvironifieatal resouoeorahazarddmacta&ed
by high volume andior frequent octurtance andior high polutant ootbentration, ~
Moderale; (po!mﬁaifumu&bfodeummm)ﬁmm ﬁmdadehmmdh&atdmbememwmedbyms
‘occurance andior pollutant concentration thal may be expected 1 hiave a deldmental effect dnder certain condiions
Mirior: (o harm or risk of ham) A violation of minor Impact are Isolatad single inciderices and thal cause no massurable detrimanial effect or
ara administrative In nature.
Nature and Gravity of the Violation
Major: Violations of statutes; reguiations, orders, permit limits, or permit requirements that result in negating the Intent of th requirement to such
an exient that Ktle or no Implementation of requirements Goourred . ‘
Moderate: Vidlations that resullin suhstaaﬂaity negaiing fhe Infent of e requirements, but soma Jmplementalion of tha reguilréments occurred.
Minor, Violations that restt in soma deviation from the Infant of the fequitement; howaver, subatantial implamentation ks demonstrated,
The range Is adjusted using the following violator specific factots:
1. history of previous violations or repealéd rioncomplance;
2. gross revenuaes genevatad by the respendent;
3, degres of culpabiiity, recalcitrance, defiance, of indifference i regulations or orders;
4. whether the Respondent has falled to miligats of to make a reasonable sttenpt to mifigate the damages causad by the vidlation; and

5. whether the violation and the surrounding circumstancés wers immedialaly reporied to the departinent, and whether the
viotation was concealed or there wag at alfernix 1o conceal by the Resspondent.
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Given the pravious Information, the following formuta Is used to oblain a penalty amount.

Pesalty Evant Totd = Penally Evenl Minkmum + (Adiustment Percentige x [Penalty Event Maximum « Penalty Event Minknun )
After this, the Department adds any monetary benefii of noncompliance to the penalty event. In the event that a monetary
benefit is gained due 1o the delay of a cos! thal is uitimataly pald, the Department adds the applicable judiclal Interest.
Finally, the Department adds all response costs including, but not Umited o, the cost of conducting ingpections, and the
staff time devoled to the preparation of reports and tssuing enforcement actions.

WHAT IS A BEP?
A BEP is a project that provides for environmental mitigation which the respondent is not otherwise legally required to per-
form, but which the defandant/respondent agrees to undertake as a component of the setflament agresment,
Project categoties for BEPs lcluda public health, poliuion pravention, pollution reduction, environmental restoration and
protection, assessments and audits, environmental comipliance promotion, and emergency planning, preparedness and
response. Other: proiecls may be considered if the Depariment determines that thase projects have environmental merit
and is otherwise fully consistent with the Infent of the BEP regulations.

WHAT HAPPENS IF MY OFFER IS REJECTED?
If an offer Is rejected by the Assistant Secretary, the Legal Division will contact the responsible party, or anyona

- designated as an appropriate contact in the settlement offer, to discuss any discrepancles.
WHERE CAN | FIND EXAMPLES AND MORE INFORMATION?

Seitlement Offers ... rne e e e . searchable (n EDMS using the following fiters
Medix: Al'OuaI!y Fwﬁm Enbmam!. Dascripbion; Sattlement

seutement mreemenis RAARFRAER RSN TR IR L R IR TR R TY RN RN T 1 NI EN ST RIS LT YA 1)

_ . ‘ apeciﬁcamplu canba ptlded upon roquest
Penalty Dotermination Method ..........ccoverinnmiienarininns wovvere LAG 33 Chapter 7
Bansficlal Environmental Projects
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